Florida International University FIU Digital Commons

SGA BBC Document Archive

5-23-1994

Meeting Minutes 05.23.94

Student Government Association BBC, Florida International University

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.fiu.edu/sgabbc-archive

Recommended Citation

Student Government Association BBC, Florida International University, "Meeting Minutes 05.23.94" (1994). SGA BBC Document Archive. 361.

https://digitalcommons.fiu.edu/sgabbc-archive/361

This work is brought to you for free and open access by FIU Digital Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in SGA BBC Document Archive by an authorized administrator of FIU Digital Commons. For more information, please contact dcc@fiu.edu.



Florida International University

Student Government Council minutes

5-23-94

Call to order: 3:30 P.M.

Roll call: Council Members:

Brian Abramson, President Jason Feldstein, Vice President Whit Hollis, Acting Advisor

Kirill Reznik
Arthur Papillon
Cori Basulto
Steve Benen
Guerda Jean-Baptiste
Yolene Thelusma

Elizabeth Jacobi Javier Delgado Kathy Dennis Richard Williams Salah Negash

Guests:

Andrew Verhunce Nakisha Armbrister Brian Yaden

President's Report: The meeting time that was set for SGC meetings is every other Monday at 3:30 beginning June 2, 1994. The next FSA meeting will be held at FIU North Campus on 6/24 and 6/25. There should be a committee set up to review the election procedure. This committee is the Election Procedures Evaluations Committee (EPEC), which members include Jason Feldstein and Elizabeth Jacobi. Nominations were made for the certificate Program. Caroline Sasson was nominated by Brian Abramson and Joann Leonardes was nominated by Steve Benen.

Vice-President's Report: The problem with the budget is that we are waiting for a Finance Chairman to be appointed to the South campus SGC.

Finance Chairman's Report: A review of the funds for SGC has determined that SGC was in debt in the amount of \$9000 dollars which was since paid from the SPC and SOC funds which leaves no funds. There is a Debit card expansion which is in the processing stage. John Ketzel, Ruth Hamilton, Tom Syracuse, and Kirill Reznik are the people currently working on the Debit card Expansion. It was also determined that SGC can have corporate sponsorship of events as long as Paul Gallagher office is notified before any possible sponsor is approached.

Student Services Chairman's Report: Everything in the cafeteria

North Miami Campus, North Miami, Florida 33181

except the rotisserie chicken will be open as of 5-24-94. The completion date for the parking lot has now been set back to approximately July 1, 1994. There have been complaints brought to Arthur Papillon regarding the status of the Student Lounge.

Old Business: The appointment of the Designated Student Lobbyist has been tabled to the next SGC meeting. A motion was made by Jason Feldstein and seconded by Arthur Papillon to appoint Brian Yaden to the Public Relations position. The motion passed with two abstentions which were Guerda Jean-Baptiste and Richard Williams. A motion was made by Elizabeth Jacobi and seconded by Cori Basulto to appoint Andrew Verhunce as the Administrative Assistant to the President. The motion passed unanimously. A motion was made to appoint Salah Negash and Steve Benen to be on the finance committee. The motion passed unanimously. A motion to rescind the motion to table the DSL appointment by Guerda Jean-Baptiste and seconded by Arthur Papillon. The motion passed unanimously. A motion was made by Richard Williams and seconded by Jason Feldstein to appoint Javier Delgado to the DSL position. The motion passed unanimously with Steve Benen, Guerda Jean-Baptiste and Arthur Papillon abstaining.

Advisor's Report: Interviews are currently being held to hire a night supervisor for the University center and an associate director for the University Center.

New Business: Steve Benen is currently working on setting up classes for people to become Registrars who we be able to register people to vote.

Adjournment: 5:00 P.M.